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Rivera, Maribel

From: Bergstresser, Laurie L. [Ibergstresser@bakerlaw.com)

Sent: ‘Tuesday, April 18, 2011 10:59 AM

To: CorpAddressChange #
Subject: MESB Holdings, |.LC - Address Change Request

Dear Sir or Madam:

Please change the principal address for MESB Heldings, LLC, Florida Document Number L10000043268 as follows:
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1801 Gulf Shore Boulevard, North

!

#803 Sancerre
Naples, FL. 34102

Please correct the address of the MGRM teo change "Sancere” to "Sancerre"

Thank you,

Laurie Bergstresser | Baker & Hostetler LLP
Florida Registered Paralegal

200 South Orange Avenue, Suite 2300 | Orlando, Florida 32801
Tel. 407.649.4287 | Fax 407.841.0168
Ibergstresser@bakerlaw.com

This emal 15 mlended only Tor the use of the party lo which it is
acdressed and may contain information that is privileged,

confidential, or protecled by law. if you are not the irtended

recipient you arg hereby notified that any dissemination, copying

or distnbution of tug email or iis contants is strictly prohibited.

H you have receved thus message in error, please nolify us immediately
hy repiying to the message and deteting it from your computer,

Internet cornmunicaticns are nol assured o be secure o clear of
inaccuacies as informahen could be intercepled, corrupled, lost,
destroyed, arrive lale or incomplele, or contan viruses. Therefore,
wa ¢o not accept responsibility for any errors or omissions that are
present in this email, or any attaghment, that have arisen as a resuit
of o-mail fransmission.
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